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October 8, 2009

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Document Control Desk

Washington, DC 20555

ATTN: David B. Matthews, Director
Division of New Reactor Licensing

SUBJECT: COMANCHE PEAK NUCLEAR POWER PLANT, UNITS 3 AND 4
DOCKET NUMBERS 52-034 AND 52-035
COMBINED LICENSE APPLICATION UPDATE TRACKING REPORT (FSAR REV. 6)

Dear Sir: )

Luminant Generation Company LLC (Luminant) herein submits the sixth FSAR Update Tracking
Report (UTR) for the Comanche Peak Nuclear Power Plant Units 3 and 4 Combined License
Application (COLA). The marked-up pages reflect changes to the COLA resulting from US-APWR
Design Control Document changes.

Should you have any questions regarding the UTR/ please contact Don Woodlan (254-897-6887, '
Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com) or me.

There are no commitments in this letter. ;
I state under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed on October 8, 2009.

Sincerely,

Luminant Generation Company LLC

Orendd) R ool Yo

Rafael Flores

Attachment: COL Application Part 2, FSAR Update Tracking Report Revision 6 (on CD)
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